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Song, Taehoon

From: Tomczak, Tammy
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2021 10:42 AM
To: Song, Taehoon; Pavon, Sandy
Cc: Parker, Bryan
Subject: FW: RE: Reference Mail Control Number 624629, License number 13-32049-01 
Attachments: NRC Cover Letter Mail Control Number 624629.pdf

Good morning, Sandy and Tae 
 
Can you please add the attached to ADAMS? 
 
Thank you!!! 
Tammy 
 

From: Doug Beek <doug.beek@aisgauging.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2021 10:15 AM 
To: Parker, Bryan <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov> 
Cc: John Young <john.young@aisgauging.com>; Glenn Wrightsman <glenn.wrightsman@aisgauging.com>; Amy Sherrill 
<amy.sherrill@aisgauging.com>; Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Reference Mail Control Number 624629, License number 13‐32049‐01  
 
Bryan, 
 
Here is the letter you requested. 
 
Thanks so much for your help. 
 
Doug 
 
 
Doug Beek 
AIS Gauging 
934 E Innovation Dr 
Terre Haute, IN 47802 
 
Office: +1 (812) 466‐5478   | Direct: +1 (978) 703‐4416  
Mobile: +1 (978) 726‐2044 | FAX: +1 (978) 349‐6163 
Doug.Beek@AISGauging.com 
www.AISGauging.com  
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential and protected 
from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for 
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying 
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and delete this message from your computer system. 
 

From: Parker, Bryan <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 15:06 
To: Doug Beek <doug.beek@aisgauging.com>; Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov> 
Cc: John Young <john.young@aisgauging.com>; Glenn Wrightsman <glenn.wrightsman@aisgauging.com>; Amy Sherrill 
<amy.sherrill@aisgauging.com> 
Subject: RE: Reference Mail Control Number 624629, License number 13‐32049‐01  
 
Hey Doug, 
 
Thanks for this info, but I need it resent with a signed cover letter.  You can still send by email, but please PDF the 
attachments with a signed cover letter and send that way. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks. 
Bryan 
 

From: Doug Beek <doug.beek@aisgauging.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2021 12:18 PM 
To: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov> 
Cc: John Young <john.young@aisgauging.com>; Glenn Wrightsman <glenn.wrightsman@aisgauging.com>; Amy Sherrill 
<amy.sherrill@aisgauging.com>; Parker, Bryan <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Reference Mail Control Number 624629, License number 13‐32049‐01  
 
Ms. Tomczak, 
 
In addition to the change requested in our letter dated February 16, 2021, John Young, AIS president, wishes the 
following changes to be included: 
 
Change condition 9.E. to read: 
 
For use incident to device installation, removal, relocation, dismantling, alignment, replacement, repair, servicing, 
packaging, testing the “on‐off” mechanisms, collecting leak test samples, performing radiation surveys, and conducting 
emergency response operations of fixed gauging devices containing licensed material listed in items 6.E.‐K. only at 
customers’ facilities.  Integration of licensees control technologies with other manufacturer’s gauging devices containing 
licensed material listed in items 6.E.‐K. 
 
Change condition 9.M. to read: 
 
For use incident to device installation, removal, relocation, dismantling, alignment, replacement, repair, servicing, 
packaging, testing the “on‐off” mechanisms, collecting leak test samples, performing radiation surveys, and conducting 
emergency response operations of fixed gauging devices containing licensed material listed in items 6.M.‐X. only at 
customers’ facilities.  Integration of licensees control technologies with other manufacturer’s gauging devices containing 
licensed material listed in items 6.E.‐K. 
 
Change condition 11.B. to read: 
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The Alternate RSOs for this license are Douglas M. Beek and Glenn A. Wrightsman, II 
 
I have attached Glenn’s Training & Experience Resume. 
 
Thanks so much for your help. 
 
Best Regards, 
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
 

From: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 10:17 
To: John Young <john.young@aisgauging.com> 
Cc: Doug Beek <doug.beek@aisgauging.com> 
Subject: Acknowledgement ‐ Amendment Request for License No. 13‐32049‐01 
 
Good morning, Mr. Young, 
 
Due to current maximum telework status of the NRC, I am electronically transmitting the Acknowledgement 
Form that you would normally receive in the mail. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions, or require any additional information. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Tammy Tomczak 
Licensing Assistant 
630-829-9564 



Glenn A. Wrightsman II 

Individual Responsible for Radiation Protection 

Training & Experience 
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EXPERIENCE 

 

Authorized User – November 2002 to Present 

 

• Reports to the RSO. 

• Responsible for following the requirements of the radiation protection program while executing 

the conditions of the license.  

• Work experience includes thickness gauge installation, relocation, dismantling, alignment, gauge 

test and inspection, radiation survey, collect leak test, transport licensed material 

 

TRAINING 

 

40 Hour Authorized User Training – November 2002, Industrial Maintenance Engineering, Inc. 

 

• Training included the topics contained in Appendix H of NUREG-1556, Vol. 18, Consolidated 

Guidance About Material Licenses: Program-Specific Guidance About Service Provider 

Licenses’, dated November 2000 

• Completed a closed book written exam based on the training he has received. 

 

40 hours of On-The-Job Training November 2002, Industrial Maintenance Engineering, Inc. 

• Training included supervised hands-on experience performing licensed tasks including: 

o Gauge Installation 

o Gauge Relocation 

o Gauge Dismantling,  

o Gauge Alignment 

o Survey 

o Device test and inspection 

o Collect leak test 

o Transport licensed material 

 

• Completed a closed book written exam based on the training he has received. 

 

8 hour Radiation Protection Program, Handling and Using Sealed Sources – IRSC, Inc. (Sept. 11, 2014) 

 

Training Topics 

 

• Radiation Protection Principles 

• Characteristics of Ionizing Radiation 

• Units of Radiation Dose and Quantities 

• Radiation Detection Instrumentation 

• Biological Hazards of Exposure to Radiation 



Glenn A. Wrightsman II 

Individual Responsible for Radiation Protection 

Training & Experience 
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• Hands-on Use of Radioactive Materials 

• Loading and Unloading Sealed Sources, Practical Exercise  

 

Instructors: Sean C. Chapel, President – IRSC, Inc. 

 Douglas M. Beek, Associate Consultant – IRSC, Inc. 
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